Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 1:57 PM

To: ‘Andrew Lim'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘claims-singapore'

Subject: RE: SPAM-LOW: RE: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR

INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E - QBE Ref: VC013827

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July, 2020 1:18 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@qbe.com>

Subject: FW: SPAM-LOW: RE: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E -
QBE Ref: V(013827

Dear Sirs,

Please help to arrange for survey at My Car Consultant.
Insured: GBH9211H

TP: SMN7614E

Date of Accident: 24/07/2020

Contact Details: As per email below

Thank you.

Andrew Lim

Executive

Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6477 1243 | +65 6224 6633

Website LinkedIn Twitter

S QBE




From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 1:14 PM

To: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@gbe.com>

Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@gbe.com>

Subject: Re: SPAM-LOW: RE: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E - QBE
Ref: VC013827

Dear Andrew,

Please appoint LKK for survey
Best Regards,

Huiqin

Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

+65 88668832

Admin@mycar.sg

Mycar.sg

g & Bl M

53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934

This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual and/or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
of the error and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@gbe.com>

Sent: 7/30/20 12:30 PM

To: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@gbe.com>

Subject: SPAM-LOW: RE: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
SMN7614E - QBE Ref: VC013827

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Huigin,

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors:

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

Automobile Inspection Services
KM Auto Assessors Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Priority Services

Infiniti Appraisal Service
Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
H2 Technical Services

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to any of them.

Thank you.

Andrew Lim

Executive

Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6477 1243 | +65 6224 6633

Website LinkedIn Twitter

®QBE

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 12:22 PM

To: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@gbe.com>

Subject: Fwd: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E

Dear Andrew,

Please assist on the PRS

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

From: "My Car Consultant" <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: 7/27/20 11:48 AM

To: "claims-singapore@gbe.com" <claims-singapore@qgbe.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SMN7614E YOUR REF: GBH9211H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: SMN7614E
YOUR REF: GBH9211H

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMN7614E
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN7614E AND GBH9211H

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

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

—————————————————— IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by
reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

—————————————————— IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email
or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



